SABNA I

Assistant Professor

Assistant Professor with around 10 years of experience successfully contributing to Electronics and Communication curriculum development and delivery. Driven to contribute to program outcomes by facilitating engagement and supporting learning objectives. Enthusiastic professional with background in academic advisement.



Work History

2018-08 -2019-07

Assistant Professor

Government Engineering College, Kozhikode

- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations.
- Mentored students and communicated internship and employment opportunities.
- Helped struggling students by providing support outside of classrooms and consistently checking in on progress.
- Proctored exams and provided remediation for learning improvement goals.
- Contributed to planning appropriate and engaging lessons for both classroom and distance learning applications.
- Evaluated and supervised student activities and performance levels to provide reports on academic progress

2008-01 -2016-04

Assistant Professor

KMCT College of engineering, Calicut

- Applied innovative teaching methods to encourage student learning objectives.
- Created materials and exercises to illustrate application of course concepts.
- Mentored students and communicated internship and employment opportunities
- Contributed to planning appropriate and engaging lessons for both classroom and distance learning applications
- Helped struggling students by providing support outside of classrooms and consistently checking in on progress



Education

2011-07 - MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY: TELECOMMUNICATION

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, CALICUT

2003-08 - BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY: ELECTRONICS&COMMUNICATION



Contact

Address

Kizhakke Pallikkal House, Kottola, Thiruvali P.O., Manjeri Via, Malappuram (Dist), Kerala, India 676123

Phone

+919745249933

E-mail

sabnahaniz@gmail.com



Skills

Classroom presentations

Excellent

Online learning tools

Very Good

Classroom management

Excellent

Curriculum Development

Very Good

Lesson Planning

Excellent

Lecturing

Excellent



Software

С

Very Good

Matlab

Excellent

Programming in 8086

Excellent

St. JOSEPH'S COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY - Palai, Kottayam

2000-06 - H.S.C: Science with Mathematics

2002-03 CATHOLICATE HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL -

POTHUKALLU, MALAPPURAM

2000-04 S.S.L.C

M. P. M HIGH SCHOOL - CHUNGATHARA, MALAPPURAM



Project Details

M.Tech Project - "Joint Source Channel Coding" in the domain of cryptography and error control coding. B.Tech Project: "SMS through Land phone" an innovative idea to send messages using land phones.



Subjects Taught

Digital Communication, Analog Communication, Wireless Mobile Communication, Wireless Communication Techniques, Satellite Communication, Radiation and Propagation, Information Theory and Coding, Basic Electronics.



Affiliations

An active member of IETE (Institution of electronics and Telecommunication Engineers).



Languages known

English, Malayalam and Hindi.



Personal Details

Father's Name: I Moideenkutty

Sex : Female. Nationality : Indian. Marital Status : Married.

Languages Known: English, Malayalam and Hindi.

Mother Tongue: Malayalam.

Permanent Address: Kizhakke Pallikkal House, Kottola,

Thiruvali P.O., Manjeri Via., Malappuram (Dist)

Kerala, India, 679334.